From: Kevin Kirby

To: Laurie Hodson; Greqg Bailey; Tori Humphries
Subject: RE: Rail road crossing power permit
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 3:33:53 PM

Yesmaam,please move forward.Thanks

From: Laurie Hodson

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Kevin Kirby <kevin_kirby@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: FW: Rail road crossing power permit
Importance: High

Kevin,

David Kraus told me to check with you on issuing this permit.

David Wood came in to get a permit for power to the railroad crossing arms at the spur for the NF
Mega Industrial Park. He said it was located in the right-of-way on US 90. Do | have permission to
issue him this electrical permit?

Thank you,

Laanie Fodoon

From: David Kraus

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Laurie Hodson <Jaurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Kevin Kirby <kevin_kirby@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Re: Rail road crossing power permit

| am good with issuing the permit. Double check with Kevin who is project person.

David

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2021, at 9:00 AM, Laurie Hodson <|aurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
wrote:

Good Morning David,

David Wood came in to get a permit for power to the railroad crossing arms at the spur
for the NF Mega Industrial Park. He said it was located in the right-of-way on US 90. Do
| have permission to issue him this electrical permit?

Thank you,

Launie Fodoon
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